From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 2:27 PM

To: 'tlawrence@hwle.com.au’; 'Albert Baumgartner'; 'Ruchi Bhatt'; 'Chesterman, Bill'; 'Sue-Anne
Burnley'; 'Julian Arndt'; 'Brent Ferguson'; 'Jessica.Light@afei.org.au’;
'stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au'; 'MSheehan@mta-sa.asn.au'; 'Ron.Ballucci@mtawa.com.au’;
'nhorvat@vacc.com.au'; 'kyle.scott@ablawyers.com.au'

Subject: AM2014/93 - Vehicle Manufacturing, Repair, Services and Retail Award 2010

Dear Parties,
AM2014/93 - Vehicle Manufacturing, Repair, Services and Retail Award 2010

The Commission has determined to grant the AMWU'’s request for an extension of time to file
submissions. The Commission directs as follows:

1. Any party that wishes to file submissions and/or evidence in relation to the new exposure
drafts is to do so by 12 noon on Wednesday 11 May 2016.

2. Any interested party which wishes to adduce evidence and/or make submissions in reply to
any of the evidence and/or submissions filed in accordance with direction (1) shall file such
evidence and/or submissions in the Commission by 12 noon on Friday 20 May 2016.

Kind regards,

Catherine Taylor
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
catherine.taylor@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au
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